P05 0000 224,

- IERTIEHNTAAL

900163940009

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #) ‘Pio \
comw® /)5 J (o
[JPckur  [Jwar [ mai

(Business Entity Name)

{(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use QOnly




Lilliston, Melinda

Page 1 of |

From: Josephine Traber [jtraber@austenelectric.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, January 12, 2010 10:36 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address changes to the following:

Austen Electric Inc. Doc # P02000074189

New address: physical and mailing address for all companies listed

2369 W. 78" Street
Hialeah, F1. 33016
PH. 305-805-8166
FX. 305-805-8180

e-mall...info@austenelectric.com

Austen Air Conditioning, Inc. Doc# PO5000069226

New address:
2369 W 78" Street
Hialeah, FI. 33016

Austen Enterprises, Inc. Doc# P09000045101

New address:
2369 W 78t Street
Hialeah, FI. 33016

Austen Generators, Inc. Doc#P06000103556

New address:
2369 W. 78!" Street
Hialeah, fl. 33016

Austen Builders Inc

New address:
2369 W 78" Street
Hialeah, Fi. 33016

JJA Properties LLC.

New address:
2369 W 78" Street
Hialeah, FI. 33016
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